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Kent Osmond - Re: Royal Newfoundland Constabulary Member Involved Shooting 
Incident in RCMP Jurisdiction I 

From: Paul Coughlin I 

To: Fitzgerald, Chris 

Date: 2015/04/20 2:47 PM 
Subject: 
cc: Cahill, Pat 

Attachments: mis-rg-e.docx 

Re: Royal Newfoundland Constabulary Member Involved Shooting Incident in RCMP Jurisdiction 

Chris, 

I spoke to Keith Stothart who is a retired H Division MCU member currently working for the Nova Scotia Serious 
Incident Response Team. 

1 Keith advised that SIRT does not have a guide specific to this type of investigation and that in the past he has 
used the RCMP guide "Member Involved Shooting". I have attached a copy below that I got off of the Info Web. 

If you wish, you can contact Keith directly (902 400, keith.stothart  

Let me know if you need anything else. 

Paul 
I 

> > > Chris Fitzgerald 2015/04/20 1:Ol PM > > > 
Good afternoon Paul, 

Further to our discussion. "B" Division MCU East is currently investigating a shooting incident within the RCMP 
jurisdiction by an on-duty Royal Newfoundland Constabulary (RNC) Officer resulting in a civilian death on April 
Sth, 2015. In the interest of transparency and public confidence Justice David Riche (retired) has been engaged' 
by the RCMP as an independent observer. 

I 

The OIC "B" Division Major Crime, Insp. Pat Cahill, has inquired through the OIC "B" Division Criminal Operations 
as to if "H" Division Criminal Operations, with your OIC's approval, would be able to reach out to the Nova Scotia 
Serious Incident Response Team (SiRT) in Halifax to determine if they have a specific checklist or guide 
used when investigating Officer Involved Shootings: 

Please include Insp. Pat Cahill in any response. Should a SiRT representative require further information or wish 
to consult directly with "B" Division, Insp. Cahill can be reached at (709 6193. 

' ' 

* 

I 

Thank you so much. 

I 
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C. F. (Chris) Fitzgerald, S/Sgt. 
Chief Reviewer/Analyst 
RCMP "B" Division 
Criminal Operations Branch 
Suite 313 
P.O. Box 9700 
St. John's, NL. 
A M  3T5 

(709) 408 (Office) 
(709) 732 (Cell) 
(709 390 (Fax) 

chris.fitzqerald  
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